
AC5500P

Adjustable Amperage delivering up to 10 kW 40 amps to any EV

• Compatibility: Comes with a standard J1772 (Type 1) connector that can charge any electric vehicle on the road.

• Compact design: Easy installation, wall mounted, or pole mounted.

• Safe and Reliable: AC5500P stations are UL listed, meeting the stringent requirements of the nation’s leading safety standards organization. 

• Hardware: AC5500P stations are rugged waterproof IP65 rated they can be installed outdoors or indoors, built to withstand the elements.

• OCPP Networked Charging: Receive automatic software updates that deliver the latest improvements and features. Remotely monitor, manage 
multiple charging sites in one place and configure stations. You can also get real-time station information, track the charging status of all vehicles.

Features

10 kW
40 Amps
Self Install

TM

Level 2 EV Charging Station
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DC60
60 kW
125 Amps

TM

Level 3 EV Charging Station
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DC120
120 kW
250 Amps

TM

Level 3 EV Charging Station
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DC150
150 kW
250 Amps

TM

Level 3 EV Charging Station
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DC180
180 kW
250 Amps

TM

Level 3 EV Charging Station
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From: Ben Yahia 
Sent: Fri, 24 Jun 2022 16:58:51
To: CO Purch 
Subject: DOT-RFI-22-9114-PB
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
EV_Charging_Station_PowerPump-AC5500P.pdf; DC60-1.pdf; DC120-1.pdf; DC150-1.pdf; DC180-1.pdf; Datasheet -
AC5500.pdf;

Good Afternoon,

I have attached some information about us and our product (PowerPump.io).

PowerPump is a subsidiary of CCM Inc., a company established in Florida in 1995, that manufactures Level 2 and Level 3
electric vehicle chargers.

Our chargers are UL Listed, Networked, and approved by electric utility companies in several states (NV, UT, CO, MO, PA..).
We provide utility companies with charging data in addition to participating in their electric vehicle charging stations programs.
We also have a network of licensed contractors (EV installers) nationwide.

We offer multiple equipment configurations that allow for various installation types such as wall-mounted, pedestal, etc. The
equipment also has an integrated software application that allows for complete customization and monitoring. For example, you
can set the price per kilowatt-hours, limit time and energy usage per unit, and reserve a station in advance. The software also
provides:

Real-time analytics for reporting.
Ranging from tracking the revenue projections.
Time of use rate.
Multi-site management.

Users can pay for service using an RFID reader located on the face of the charger or through the mobile application from a
smartphone. These are just a few of the many features and customization options.

Regards,

mailto:ben@powerpump.io
mailto:CO.Purch@dot.state.fl.us
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